
 

G:\ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS\Member Packet\Opening statement 2014‐12‐16.doc 

 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

  
Zoning Board of Appeals is a group of seven of your neighbors appointed by City Council to decide 
on requests for variances and other matters that are brought before them.  A variance is a relaxation 
of the literal provisions of the Zoning Ordinance. Petitioners must indicate a hardship or practical 
difficulty with the land that would warrant the granting of the variance.  
  

PROCEDURE 
  
The Board will hear the items in the order that they appear on the agenda.  When an item is called, 
the Chairman will verify that the petitioner is present. Then the City Administration will summarize 
the facts of the case.  The petitioner will then be given an opportunity to address the Board to 
explain the justification for the action requested.  
  
After the petitioner makes their presentation, and answers any questions that the Board may have, 
the Chairman will open the Public Hearing.  Any person wishing to speak on the request should 
raise their hand and when recognized by the Chairman, come up to the podium and sign in on the 
sheet provided.  The speaker should identify themselves with name and address, indicate their 
relationship to the property in question (i.e. next door neighbor, live behind the property, etc.) and 
state whether they are in favor of or against the variance request and give reasons for their opinion.  
Comments must be directed through the Chairman.  Comments should be kept as brief as possible 
and closely pertain to the matter under consideration.  Only one person will be recognized by the 
Chairman to speak at one time.  
  
At the conclusion of public comments the Chairman will close the Public Hearing.  Once the Public 
Hearing is closed, no other public comment will be taken unless in response to a specific question 
by a member of the Board.  The Board will then make a motion to approve, deny, or postpone the 
request.  In order for the request to pass a minimum of four votes are needed.  If the request is not 
granted, the applicant has the right to appeal the Board’s decision to Oakland County Circuit Court.  
  



Revised September 10, 2013 

STATEMENT OF PRACTICAL DIFFICULTY 
 

In order for a variance to be granted, a practical difficulty, as determined by the Board, must be 
present.  On a separate sheet, please clearly identify and explain the practical difficulty justifying 
the variance request.  The practical difficulty must be clearly related to as many of the 5 standards 
below as possible: 
 
a) Exceptional characteristics of property for which the variance is sought make compliance with 

dimensional requirements substantially more difficult than would be the case for the great 
majority of properties in the same zoning district. Characteristics of property which shall be 
considered include exceptional narrowness, shallowness, smallness, irregular shape, 
topography, vegetation and other similar characteristics.  

b) The characteristics which make compliance with dimensional requirements difficult must be 
related to the premises for which the variance is sought, not some other location. 

c) The characteristics which make compliance with the dimensional requirements shall not be of 
a personal nature.  

d) The characteristics which make compliance with dimensional requirements difficult must not 
have been created by the current or a previous owner.  

e) The proposed variance will not be harmful or alter the essential character of the area in which 
the property is located, will not impair an adequate supply of light and air to adjacent property, 
or unreasonably increase the congestion in public streets, or increase the danger of fire or 
endanger the public safety, or unreasonably diminish or impair established property value 
within the surrounding area, or in any other respect impair the public health, safety, comfort, 
morals or welfare of the inhabitants of the City. 



NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-mail 
at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be made 
to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

 

 ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

 MEETING AGENDA 
 

Glenn Clark, Chair, David Eisenbacher, Vice Chair 
Kenneth Courtney, Thomas Desmond, Allen Kneale, David Lambert, Philip Sanzica 

Orestis Kaltsounis (Alternate), Paul McCown (Alternate) 
   

April 21, 2015 7:30 P.M. Council Chamber 
   

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – March 17, 2015 
 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
4. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, DAVID J. PARDUN, 1321 BOYD STREET – In order to split 
a parcel of land into two parcels, a 305.5 square foot variance from the 7,500 square 
foot minimum lot size. 
 
ZONING ORDINANCE SECTION:  4.06 (C) R-1E Zoning District 

 
B. VARIANCE REQUEST, ELIE SASSINE, 6022 ATKINS – In order to build a new 

house, a 25 foot variance from the 50 foot required setback from Square Lake Road. 
The required setback is measured from the future Square Lake Road right of way. 
 
ZONING ORDINANCE SECTION:  4.06 (D) (1) 

 
C. VARIANCE REQUEST, JOELLE AND SCOT PETT, 3521 SHAKESPEARE – In 

order to construct a 2 story addition to the house, a 6 foot variance to the required 
45 foot rear yard setback. 
 
ZONING ORDINANCE SECTION:  4.06 (C) R-1B Zoning 

 
5. COMMUNICATIONS 

 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 

 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING DRAFT March 17, 2015 

1 

On March 17, 2015, at 7:32 p.m., in the Council Chambers of Troy City Hall, Chairman Clark 
called the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting to order. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 

Present: 
Glenn Clark 
Thomas Desmond 
David Eisenbacher 
Orestis Kaltsounis 
Allen Kneale 
Philip Sanzica 
 

Absent 
Kenneth Courtney 
David Lambert 
 

Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Julie Q. Dufrane, Assistant City Attorney 
Sargent Michael Szuminski, Troy Police Department 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – February 17, 2015 
 
Moved by Sanzica 
Seconded by Desmond 
 

RESOLVED, to approve the February 17, 2015 meeting minutes. 
 

Yes: All 
 

MOTION PASSED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA – No changes 
 
4. POSTPONED ITEM  

 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, DAVID J. PARDUN, 1321 BOYD STREET – In order to split 

a parcel of land into two parcels, a 305.5 square foot variance from the 7,500 square 
foot minimum lot size.  Zoning Ordinance Section 4.06 (C) R-1E Zoning District. 
 
Moved by Kneale 
Seconded by Clark 
 

RESOLVED, to deny the variance. 
 

Yes: Eisenbacher, Kneale, Clark 
No: Kaltsounis, Sanzica, Desmond 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING DRAFT March 17, 2015 

2 

Moved by Sanzica 
Seconded by Desmond 
 

RESOLVED, to grant the variance. 
 

Yes: Kaltsounis, Sanzica, Desmond 
No: Kneale, Clark, Eisenbacher 
 
Moved by Clark 
Seconded by Kneale 
 

RESOLVED, to deny the variance. 
 

Yes: Clark, Desmond, Kneale 
No: Kaltsounis, Sanzica, Eisenbacher 
 
Moved by Eisenbacher 
Seconded by Kaltsounis 
 

RESOLVED, to grant the variance. 
 

Yes: Sanzica, Eisenbacher, Kaltsounis 
No: Clark, Desmond, Kneale 
 
Moved by Sanzica 
Seconded by Desmond 
 

RESOLVED, to grant the variance. 
 

Yes: Kaltsounis, Sanzica, Desmond 
No: Kneale, Clark, Eisenbacher 
 
RESOLVED, to postpone the item to the April 21, 2015 Zoning Board of Appeals 
Meeting. 
 

Yes: All 
 

MOTION PASSED 
 

5. COMMUNICATIONS - None 
 

6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS – None 
 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT – None 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT – The Zoning Board of Appeals meeting ADJOURNED at 8:59 p.m. 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING DRAFT March 17, 2015 

3 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
        
Glenn Clark, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
        
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
 
G:\ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS\Minutes\2015\Draft\2015 03 17 ZBA Minutes draft.doc 

 



4. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, DAVID J. PARDUN, 1321 BOYD STREET – In order to 
split a parcel of land into two parcels, a 305.5 square foot variance from the 
7,500 square foot minimum lot size. 

 
 



evanspm
Oval





evanspm
Typewritten Text

evanspm
Oval



1
3

4
.

0
1

1
3

4
.

0
0

1 0 2 . 2 2

1 8 6 . 1 1

5
. 2

5

1
4

4
.

9
7

1
7

9
. 0

7

1
7

4
. 9

1

1 3 3 . 8 4

6
8

.
0

0

1 5 5 . 2 5

7
8

.
6

5

1 5 7 . 6 5

6 0 . 0 0
6 0 . 0 060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.00

6 0 . 0 0 60.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.0060.006 0 . 0 0

63.0063.0063.0063.0063.0063.00

6 3 . 0 0
6 3 . 0 0

6 3 . 0 06 3 . 0 0
6 3 . 0 06 3 . 0 0

2 5 0 . 8 3 9 . 0 1

1
1

0
.

0
0

6 0 . 0 0

1
7

8
.

1
8

6 0 . 0 0

1
7

8
.

1
8

6 0 . 0 0

1
7

8
.

1
8

6 0 . 0 0

1
7

8
.

1
8

6 0 . 0 0

1
7

8
.

1
8

6 0 . 0 0

1
78

.1
8

6 0 . 0 0

1
78

.1
8

4
1

.
4

1

6 0 . 0 0

17
8

. 1
8

4 5 . 8 8

1
7

8
.

6
4

3 1 . 0 3

1
8

7
.

7
4

1
9

6
.

8
9

2
0

6
.

0
4

2
1

5
.

1
9

2
2

4
.

3
4

6 0 . 0 0
6 0 . 0 0

6 0 . 0 0
6 0 . 0 0

6 0 . 0 0
6 0 . 0 0

6 0 . 0 06 0 . 0 0
6 7 . 6 1

7 6 . 4 7
6 0 . 6 9

6 0 . 6 9
6 0 . 6 9

6 0 . 6 94 3 . 2 6

5 0 . 8 7
6 3 . 3 3

6 3 . 3 9
7 3 . 1 3

2 6 . 4 71 2 . 8 8

R=260.00

120.00

31323339
34

3538 363740414243

62

49

50
63 5152

53

5455

64

565758596061

31

3534

23
292827

2422
26

21

36

30

33

32
25

25

65

44
Outlot A

20

37

24

11

Outlot A

30

23

23

20-23-326-001

20-23-377-038

20
-2

3-
37

6-
03

5

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

7
-0

4
5

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

7
-0

4
6

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

7
-0

4
7

20-23-37
7-053

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

7
-0

4
8

20
-2

3-
30

5-
00

1

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

7
-0

4
9

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

7
-0

5
2

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

7
-0

5
0

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

7
-0

5
1

20-23-37
7-054

20-23-37
7-055

20-23-37
7-056

20-23-37
7-057

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

7
-0

3
2

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

7
-0

3
1

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

7
-0

3
0

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

7
-0

2
9

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

7
-0

2
7

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

6
-0

2
7

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

6
-0

2
6

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

6
-0

2
8

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

6
-0

2
9

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

6
-0

2
5

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

7
-0

11

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

7
-0

2
8

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

7
-0

0
5

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

7
-0

0
4

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

7
-0

1
2

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

7
-0

0
3

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

7
-0

1
0

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

7
-0

0
9

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

7
-0

0
8

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

7
-0

0
7

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

7
-0

0
6

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

6
-0

1
3

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

6
-0

0
5

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

6
-0

0
9

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

6
-0

0
6

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

6
-0

0
4

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

6
-0

0
8

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

6
-0

0
3

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

6
-0

1
2

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

6
-0

0
7

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

7
-0

0
2

20-23-37
7-058

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

6
-0

3
0

2
0

-2
3

-3
7

7
-0

3
3

Boyd St

ZBA 1321 Boyd

Oakland County One Stop Shop   2100 Pontiac Lake Road  Bldg. 41 West   Waterford, MI 48328    Phone: 248-858-0721  Web: www.advantageoakland.com

Date Created: 2/3/2015

N
1 inch = 100 feet

L. Brooks Patterson
Oakland County Executive

Disclaimer:  The information provided herewith has been compiled from recorded
deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys and other public records.  It is not a legally recorded
map or survey and is not intended to be used as one.  Users should consult the
information sources mentioned above when questions arise. FEMA Flooplain data may
not always be present in the map.

2 Foot Contours

5 Foot Contours

FEMA Base Flood Elevations

FEMA Cross Sections

100 yr - FEMA Floodplain

100 yr (detailed) - FEMA Floodplain

500 yr - FEMA Floodplain

FLOODWAY - FEMA Floodplain

evanspm
Typewritten Text
1321 Boyd

evanspm
Line



31323339
34

3538 363740414243

62

49

50
63 5152

53

5455

64

565758596061

23
292827

2422
26

21

30
25

65

44
Outlot A

20

11

20-23-326-001

20-23-377-038

20-
23-

376
-03

5

20-23-377-045

20-23-377-046

20-23-377-047

20-23-377-053

20-23-377-048

20
-23

-30
5-0

01

20-23-377-049

20-23-377-052

20-23-377-050

20-23-377-051

20-23-377-054

20-23-377-055

20-23-377-056

20-23-377-057

20
-23

-37
7-0

32

20
-23

-37
7-0

31

20
-23

-37
7-0

30

20
-23

-37
7-0

29

20
-23

-37
7-0

27

20
-23

-37
6-0

27

20
-23

-37
6-0

26

20
-23

-37
6-0

28

20
-23

-37
6-0

29

20
-23

-37
6-0

25

20
-23

-37
7-0

11

20
-23

-37
7-0

28

20
-23

-37
7-0

05

20
-23

-37
7-0

04

20
-23

-37
7-0

12

20
-23

-37
7-0

03

20
-23

-37
7-0

10

20
-23

-37
7-0

09

20
-23

-37
7-0

08

20
-23

-37
7-0

07

20
-23

-37
7-0

06

20
-23

-37
6-0

13

20
-23

-37
6-0

05

20
-23

-37
6-0

09

20
-23

-37
6-0

06

20
-23

-37
6-0

04

20
-23

-37
6-0

08

20
-23

-37
6-0

03

20
-23

-37
6-0

12

20
-23

-37
6-0

07

20-23-305-003

20
-23

-37
7-0

02

20-23-377-058

20
-23

-37
6-0

02

20-23-305-002

20
-23

-37
6-0

30
20

-23
-37

7-0
33

20
-23

-37
7-0

44

Boyd St

ZBA  1321 Boyd

Oakland County One Stop Shop   2100 Pontiac Lake Road  Bldg. 41 West   Waterford, MI 48328    Phone: 248-858-0721  Web: www.advantageoakland.com

Date Created: 2/3/2015

N
1 inch = 100 feet

L. Brooks Patterson
Oakland County Executive

Disclaimer:  The information provided herewith has been compiled from recorded
deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys and other public records.  It is not a legally recorded
map or survey and is not intended to be used as one.  Users should consult the
information sources mentioned above when questions arise. FEMA Flooplain data may
not always be present in the map.

2 Foot Contours

5 Foot Contours

FEMA Base Flood Elevations

FEMA Cross Sections

100 yr - FEMA Floodplain

100 yr (detailed) - FEMA Floodplain

500 yr - FEMA Floodplain

FLOODWAY - FEMA Floodplain

evanspm
Typewritten Text
1321 Boyd

evanspm
Line



































evanspm
Typewritten Text

evanspm
Typewritten Text
THE FOLLOWING TWO LAND PARCEL REPORTS ARE GENERATED AND PROVIDED BY THE CITY, NOT THE APPLICANT.

evanspm
Typewritten Text



Parcel Variance Report

Parcel Frontage:

1321 BOYD 120

Address:

14,398

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1369 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1109 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1333 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1157 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1265 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1213 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1199 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1139 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1063 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1041 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

evanspm
Polygonal Line

evanspm
Typewritten Text
Beaver Run Subdivision



Parcel Frontage:

1041 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1393 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1345 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1149 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1097 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1454 BOYD 72

Address:

8,756

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1417 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1357 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1251 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1167 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1131 BOYD 120

Address:

14,398

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1031 BOYD 66

Address:

7,279

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1441 BOYD 72

Address:

8,636

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1381 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1382 BOYD 63

Address:

7,654

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1186 BOYD 60

Address:

7,189

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1055 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1466 BOYD 62

Address:

11,322

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1322 BOYD 60

Address:

7,284

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1264 BOYD 60

Address:

7,279

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1228 BOYD 60

Address:

7,284

Area (SQFT):



Parcel Frontage:

1142 BOYD 60

Address:

7,189

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1418 BOYD 63

Address:

7,658

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1406 BOYD 63

Address:

7,656

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1346 BOYD 63

Address:

7,599

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1240 BOYD 60

Address:

7,290

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1204 BOYD 60

Address:

7,243

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1394 BOYD 63

Address:

7,655

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1320 BOYD 60

Address:

7,283

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1250 BOYD 60

Address:

7,337

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1064 BOYD 60

Address:

7,206

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1430 BOYD 63

Address:

7,659

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1308 BOYD 60

Address:

7,282

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1282 BOYD 60

Address:

7,280

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1216 BOYD 60

Address:

7,293

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1198 BOYD 60

Address:

7,198

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1128 BOYD 60

Address:

7,207

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1040 BOYD 60

Address:

7,206

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1370 BOYD 63

Address:

7,653

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1078 BOYD 120

Address:

14,396

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1050 BOYD 60

Address:

7,189

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1407 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):



Parcel Frontage:

60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1358 BOYD 63

Address:

7,339

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1296 BOYD 60

Address:

7,281

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1122 BOYD 90

Address:

10,795

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1453 BOYD 72

Address:

8,639

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1429 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1281 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1205 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1185 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1087 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1442 BOYD 72

Address:

8,751

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1334 BOYD 60

Address:

7,285

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1174 BOYD 60

Address:

7,207

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1152 BOYD -1162 120

Address:

14,396

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1102 BOYD 90

Address:

10,790

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1465 BOYD 61

Address:

11,024

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

3236 ROCHESTER 0

Address:

35,331

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

3190 ROCHESTER 0

Address:

17,671

Area (SQFT):

74

18

Frontage Avg (Mean) 64

Frontage Standard Deviation

Number of Parcels Selected

Summary Parcel Frontage

Area Standard Deviation

Area Avg (Mean) 8,489

3,800

evanspm
Highlight

evanspm
Highlight

evanspm
Polygon



Parcel Variance Report

Parcel Frontage:

1321 BOYD 120

Address:

14,398

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1195 BAKER 93

Address:

10,190

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1159 BAKER 65

Address:

7,703

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1123 BAKER 65

Address:

7,771

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1135 BAKER 65

Address:

7,748

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1183 BAKER 70

Address:

8,245

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1099 BAKER 76

Address:

7,436

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1124 BAKER 64

Address:

8,061

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1112 BAKER 64

Address:

8,047

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1369 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1109 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

evanspm
Polygonal Line

evanspm
Typewritten Text
Beaver Run and adjacent subdivisions



Parcel Frontage:

1109 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

3264 DALEY 71

Address:

10,092

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1184 BAKER 64

Address:

8,129

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1333 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1157 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1088 BAKER 105

Address:

11,162

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1265 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1213 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1199 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1139 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1063 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1041 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1614 HARTLAND 81

Address:

10,560

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1111 BAKER 68

Address:

8,154

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1075 BAKER 99

Address:

11,223

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1196 BAKER 84

Address:

9,806

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1393 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1345 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1149 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1097 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1454 BOYD 72

Address:

8,756

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1087 BAKER 104

Address:

10,568

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1172 BAKER 64

Address:

8,115

Area (SQFT):



Parcel Frontage:

3252 DALEY 78

Address:

12,262

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1417 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1357 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1251 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1167 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1131 BOYD 120

Address:

14,398

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1031 BOYD 66

Address:

7,279

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1148 BAKER 64

Address:

8,088

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1136 BAKER 64

Address:

8,074

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1441 BOYD 72

Address:

8,636

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1381 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1207 BAKER 118

Address:

12,409

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1171 BAKER 65

Address:

7,680

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1502 BOYD 69

Address:

8,092

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1382 BOYD 63

Address:

7,654

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1602 HARTLAND 77

Address:

10,023

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1186 BOYD 60

Address:

7,189

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1055 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1514 BOYD 69

Address:

7,799

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1466 BOYD 62

Address:

11,322

Area (SQFT):



Parcel Frontage:

1322 BOYD 60

Address:

7,284

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1264 BOYD 60

Address:

7,279

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1228 BOYD 60

Address:

7,284

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1142 BOYD 60

Address:

7,189

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1459 HARTLAND 60

Address:

10,690

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1590 HARTLAND 78

Address:

10,338

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1255 HARTLAND 51

Address:

12,861

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1578 HARTLAND 89

Address:

13,621

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1065 HARTLAND 80

Address:

8,792

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1418 BOYD 63

Address:

7,658

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1406 BOYD 63

Address:

7,656

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1346 BOYD 63

Address:

7,599

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1240 BOYD 60

Address:

7,290

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1204 BOYD 60

Address:

7,243

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1591 HARTLAND 126

Address:

13,591

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1387 HARTLAND 60

Address:

10,691

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1279 HARTLAND 60

Address:

12,636

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1125 HARTLAND 80

Address:

8,793

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1219 HARTLAND 63

Address:

7,508

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1394 BOYD 63

Address:

7,655

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1320 BOYD 60

Address:

7,283

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1250 BOYD 60

Address:

7,337

Area (SQFT):



Parcel Frontage:

1447 HARTLAND 60

Address:

10,691

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1064 BOYD 60

Address:

7,206

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1363 HARTLAND 60

Address:

10,691

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1430 BOYD 63

Address:

7,659

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1308 BOYD 60

Address:

7,282

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1282 BOYD 60

Address:

7,280

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1216 BOYD 60

Address:

7,293

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1198 BOYD 60

Address:

7,198

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1128 BOYD 60

Address:

7,207

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1471 HARTLAND 60

Address:

10,876

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1040 BOYD 60

Address:

7,206

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1375 HARTLAND 60

Address:

10,691

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1291 HARTLAND 60

Address:

12,087

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1183 HARTLAND 120

Address:

13,184

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1566 HARTLAND 111

Address:

20,071

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1055 HARTLAND 80

Address:

8,792

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1231 HARTLAND 63

Address:

7,501

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1490 BOYD 73

Address:

9,333

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1526 BOYD 69

Address:

7,884

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1370 BOYD 63

Address:

7,653

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1078 BOYD 120

Address:

14,396

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1435 HARTLAND 60

Address:

10,691

Area (SQFT):



Parcel Frontage:

1050 BOYD 60

Address:

7,189

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1315 HARTLAND 67

Address:

12,185

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1151 HARTLAND 80

Address:

8,794

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1097 HARTLAND 93

Address:

10,222

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1542 HARTLAND 77

Address:

9,719

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1267 HARTLAND 60

Address:

13,185

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

3178 DALEY 110

Address:

27,432

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1181 HARTLAND 40

Address:

4,397

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1506 HARTLAND 71

Address:

8,468

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1470 HARTLAND 61

Address:

9,378

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1338 HARTLAND 60

Address:

10,752

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1314 HARTLAND 58

Address:

10,056

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1290 HARTLAND 60

Address:

9,161

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

3117 DALEY 60

Address:

6,505

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1411 HARTLAND 60

Address:

10,691

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1351 HARTLAND 60

Address:

10,691

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1303 HARTLAND 60

Address:

11,538

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1163 HARTLAND 120

Address:

13,191

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1081 HARTLAND 80

Address:

8,792

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1243 HARTLAND 67

Address:

7,569

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1422 HARTLAND 61

Address:

9,098

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1410 HARTLAND 61

Address:

8,996

Area (SQFT):



Parcel Frontage:

1350 HARTLAND 60

Address:

10,820

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1278 HARTLAND 60

Address:

8,543

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1186 HARTLAND 60

Address:

6,716

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

40

Address:

4,254

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

120

Address:

12,400

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1446 HARTLAND 60

Address:

9,065

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1386 HARTLAND 59

Address:

10,648

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1302 HARTLAND 60

Address:

9,780

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1266 HARTLAND 63

Address:

8,183

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1206 HARTLAND 78

Address:

9,082

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1168 HARTLAND 80

Address:

17,211

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1518 HARTLAND 71

Address:

8,520

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1398 HARTLAND 60

Address:

8,789

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1362 HARTLAND 60

Address:

10,888

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1120 HARTLAND 75

Address:

8,243

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1218 HARTLAND 64

Address:

7,511

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1076 BAKER 99

Address:

11,306

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1100 BAKER 76

Address:

7,771

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1407 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1358 BOYD 63

Address:

7,339

Area (SQFT):



Parcel Frontage:

1296 BOYD 60

Address:

7,281

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1434 HARTLAND 61

Address:

9,168

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1194 HARTLAND 60

Address:

6,597

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1230 HARTLAND 63

Address:

7,523

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1494 HARTLAND 74

Address:

8,846

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1176 HARTLAND 40

Address:

4,398

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

3103 DALEY 60

Address:

6,317

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1603 HARTLAND 63

Address:

7,504

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1483 HARTLAND 60

Address:

10,876

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1122 BOYD 90

Address:

10,795

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1327 HARTLAND 63

Address:

11,260

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1115 HARTLAND 67

Address:

7,364

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1043 HARTLAND 75

Address:

8,242

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1458 HARTLAND 60

Address:

9,133

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1150 HARTLAND 120

Address:

13,190

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1374 HARTLAND 60

Address:

10,956

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1242 HARTLAND 63

Address:

7,544

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1147 BAKER 65

Address:

7,725

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1160 BAKER 64

Address:

8,102

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1453 BOYD 72

Address:

8,639

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1429 BOYD 63

Address:

7,559

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1281 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):



Parcel Frontage:

1205 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1185 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1087 BOYD 60

Address:

7,199

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1615 HARTLAND 75

Address:

9,036

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1442 BOYD 72

Address:

8,751

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1334 BOYD 60

Address:

7,285

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1174 BOYD 60

Address:

7,207

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1152 BOYD -1162 120

Address:

14,396

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1102 BOYD 90

Address:

10,790

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1423 HARTLAND 60

Address:

10,691

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1399 HARTLAND 60

Address:

10,691

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1339 HARTLAND 60

Address:

10,691

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1554 HARTLAND 89

Address:

13,354

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1207 HARTLAND 75

Address:

8,826

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1530 HARTLAND 71

Address:

8,572

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1482 HARTLAND 59

Address:

9,186

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1326 HARTLAND 52

Address:

9,315

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1254 HARTLAND 64

Address:

7,832

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1130 HARTLAND 45

Address:

9,527

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1489 BOYD 120

Address:

14,062

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1541 BOYD 63

Address:

8,374

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1529 BOYD 84

Address:

11,390

Area (SQFT):



Parcel Frontage:

1553 BOYD 63

Address:

8,385

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1565 BOYD 63

Address:

8,396

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1577 BOYD 60

Address:

8,006

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1589 BOYD 65

Address:

8,668

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1465 BOYD 61

Address:

11,024

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

1112 HARTLAND 40

Address:

4,396

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

45

Address:

7,549

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

3130 PARKTON 85

Address:

10,861

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

3102 PARKTON 60

Address:

10,189

Area (SQFT):

Parcel Frontage:

3116 PARKTON 63

Address:

9,708

Area (SQFT):

198

17

Frontage Avg (Mean) 69

Frontage Standard Deviation

Number of Parcels Selected

Summary Parcel Frontage

Area Standard Deviation

Area Avg (Mean) 9,079

2,608

evanspm
Highlight

evanspm
Highlight

evanspm
Polygon



evanspm
Typewritten Text

evanspm
Typewritten Text
WRITTEN PUBLIC COMMENTS PREVIOUSLY PROVIDED TO THE ZBA FOR THE FEBRUARY 17, 2015  



1

Paul M Evans

From: Paul M Evans
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 3:46 PM
To: Kathy Czarnecki
Subject: FW: ZBA question 1321 Boyd  February ZBA meeting
Attachments: Residential Drive Approach Detail.pdf

Kathy:  could you make copies of this message below, and the attachment, for the Board and 
Staff.  Please could you retain the highlighted text below?  Thanks. 
 

From: William J Huotari  
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 3:37 PM 
To: Paul M Evans 
Cc: Mitchell E Grusnick; Michael D Szuminski; Lori G Bluhm; George J Ballard 
Subject: RE: ZBA question 1321 Boyd 
 

Paul, Chapter 33, 4.16 – Curb Cuts speaks to drive approaches: 
 
1) No single curb cut or driveway approach shall exceed eighty (80) feet in width, nor be less than twelve (12) 
feet in width, except, where joint driveway openings are permitted on either side of a common property line, 
the maximum curb cut shall be forty (40) feet per lot. 
 



2

2) The minimum distance between any curb cut or driveway approach and a public crosswalk shall be five (5) 
feet.  
 
3) Where sidewalks are required, no single sidewalk driveway approach crossing shall exceed thirty (30) feet in 
width.  
 
4) The maximum number of linear feet of sidewalk driveway approach crossing permitted for any lot, parcel of 
land, business or enterprise, shall be forty‐five (45%) per cent of the total abutting street frontage up to and 
including two hundred (200) lineal feet of street frontage plus twenty (20%) per cent of the lineal feet of street 
frontage in excess of two hundred (200) feet.  
 
5) The necessary adjustments to utility poles, light standards, fire hydrants, catch basins, underground 
structures, street or railway signs, signals, or other public improvements or installations shall be accomplished 
without cost to the City.  
 
6) All new driveway approaches along paved streets shall be paved between the curb cut and the property line 
with concrete or asphalt in accordance with regulations established by the City Engineer.  
 
7) All construction shall be in accordance with plans and specifications approved by the City Engineer. 
 
Relative to location of the driveway on the westerly lot, should a split be approved, the approach must be 
located as far to the east side of the lot as possible without encroaching on the property line extended (drive 
needs to be minimum 3 feet from the property line and drive approach radius must be located entirely within 
the applicant’s right‐of‐way frontage). 
 
The location of the home on the site and location of vehicles in the driveway must be considered relative to 
site distance for turning vehicles to/from the school site.  There is considerable traffic utilizing the drive 
immediately to the west of the property as there are two (2) schools on the site (International Academy and 
Baker Middle School) that it services.  
 
The AM arrival to the site is a very heavy movement, while the PM dismissal has somewhat less traffic flow.  A 
new drive approach and structure on this site must be located to minimize undue interference with traffic. 
 
The driveway must not be located on the west side of the lot as parked vehicles in the driveway or a structure 
would impact sight distance to/from the school entrance.  
 
The new fence must be an open style to avoid creating a sight distance obstruction. 
 
Sidewalks would also be required. 
 
Thanks, Bill 
 
 
 

From: Paul M Evans  
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 1:51 PM 
To: William J Huotari; Mitchell E Grusnick 
Subject: ZBA question 1321 Boyd 



3

 

Gents: 
 
The ZBA is hearing a lot split variance request this Tuesday.  It appears Boyd Street residents 
will be asking the Board, if the variance is granted and lots are split, is there a requirement for 
new driveway location?  The concerns I have heard are relative to Baker Middle School 
driveway adjacent to and east of the subject site.  I would like to have your response in time 
for the Board meeting. 
 
Application attached.  Thanks. 
 
Paul Evans | Zoning & Compliance Specialist   

City of Troy |500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, MI 48084  | Office: 248.524.3359|Cell: 248.885.1841|troymi.gov        
 
“We believe a strong community embraces diversity, promotes innovation, and encourages collaboration.  We strive to lead by 
example within the region. We do this because we want everyone to choose Troy as their community for life. We believe in doing 
government the best.” 
 







1

Kathy Czarnecki

From: Dhca126@aol.com
Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2015 8:56 PM
To: Planning
Subject: Re:  BZA Public Hearing on 2/17/15

   
To the Planning Department and the Board of Zoning Appeals, 
  
We received a notice that a variance request, David J. Pardun, 1321 Boyd Street will be on the 2/17/15 BZA agenda. 
Another variance request by RWT Building, LLC, 1309 Boyd - Lot #28  was on the 6/15/04 BZA agenda but postponed 
until the 7/20/04 BZA agenda. At the 7/20/04 BZA meeting the variance request was denied.  Note that 1309 Boyd - Lot 
#28 was the proposed address by RWT Building, LLC. However, the existing home was and is located at 1321 Boyd - Lot 
#29. 
  
On 8/17/04 the minutes of the 7/20/04 meeting were up for approval in Item #1 and in Item #3 the variance request was 
described in detail. A motion was stated as follows: 
  
MOVED, to deny the request of RWT Building, LLC, 1309 Boyd (proposed address), for relief of the Ordinance to divide a 
parcel of land, which will result in two 7,200 square foot parcels, where Section 30.10.06 of the Ordinance requires a 
minimum lot area of 7,500 square feet in the R-1E Zoning District. 
    Variance would be contrary to public interest. 
    Variance would have an adverse effect to surrounding property. 
    Petitioner did not demonstrate a hardship. 
  
Yeas: 5 - Hutson, Schultz, Courtney, Fejes, Gies 
Nays: 2 - Kovacs, Maxwell 
  
Motion to deny request carried 
  
So, here we are again in 2015. Same type of variance request to split a parcel of land into two parcels, a 305.5 square 
foot variance from the 7,500 square foot minimum lot size. We still feel granting of the variance request would be contrary 
to the public interest, namely the residents of Boyd St. It would have an adverse effect to surrounding property because of 
the size and height of the two houses in relationship to the surrounding ranch style homes and in particular to the house 
next door. We do not see a hardship to the petitioner nor do we see a practical difficulty present for the petitioner. 
  
Mr. Pardun states in his letter to the City of Troy that the trees and other vegetation be removed from the property. We 
have already lost too many trees in a city known for its love of trees. He also states that the building of two large homes 
will not change the characteristics of the neighborhood. We disagree! The size and height of the proposed homes would 
dwarf the other homes nearby. An additional driveway would be created with a second house on this property which 
would put a total of seven driveways in close proximity to each other. Please note also that there is minimal street parking 
on Boyd Street and on this section of Boyd Street there are no sidewalks or curbs. 
  
Boyd Street has a traffic congestion problem that is now worse than it was in 2004.  Lot #27 is the property of the Troy 
School District and is utilized as a school driveway and walkway. It is traveled on by the parents who drop off and pick up 
students who attend the International Academy East and by the parents who drop off and pick up students who are not 
bussed to the Baker Middle School. Building a house on Lot #28 would reduce visibility to all who use the school driveway 
and to the drivers on Boyd Street who must use caution when approaching this driveway as a majority of the drivers 
exiting from it do not stop. 
  
On a personal note, we would not invest in a home of the caliber suggested by Mr. Pardun at this site because of the 
above mentioned driveway and the volume of school busses which travel behind the property on a daily basis. A county 
drain also runs behind this property and has not been maintained by Oakland County in years. Since we are in an old 
section of Troy, power outages are not uncommon due to the overhead electrical lines. Outages on this street are usually 
the last to be restored and can last for several days. For those of us who have lived on this street for years, we are usually 
able to tolerate these inconveniences. A new homeowner wouldn't be very happy under these circumstances. 
  



2

We know that the Board of Zoning Appeals gives careful consideration on all variance requests by weighing all of the 
information made available. We trust in the judgement of the BZA and know that you do not take the granting of variances 
lightly.  We will be in attendance at the 2/17/15 BZA meeting should you have any questions for us relative to the above 
comments. 
  
Frederick T. and Diane Alati 
1308 Boyd St. Lot #58 
248 689 8141 





evanspm
Typewritten Text
ZBA 1321 BOYD













evanspm
Typewritten Text
EVERYTHING FROM THIS PAGE FORWARD IS NEW INFORMATION NOT PREVIOUSLY PROVIDED TO THE BOARD



evanspm
Typewritten Text

evanspm
Typewritten Text
ORIGINAL PLAT NEXT PAGE





evanspm
Typewritten Text
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION SUBMITTED BY APPLICANT ON MARCH 11, 2015



 

 

DIFFICULTY/HARDSHIP                                                                                                    3‐17‐15 
1321 Boyd St. 
Troy MI 48085 
 
My hardship for this site is that it cannot be split into 2 lots because the zoning requirement of an R‐1E, 
which states we need an area of 7,500SF to have a conforming lot size. Our existing lot area is 14,400SF, 
which is 120’X120’. Therefore, the existing lot is too large for this subdivision. 
 
I would like to split the lot that is 120’X 120’ into two spate lots that are 60’X 120’. This will gives me 
7,200SF, which makes each lot 305.5SF short of a conforming lot, which would give me a building 
envelope of 45’X 60’= 2,700SF for each lot.  
OR I can leave the lot as is and have one lot that is conforming that would be 120’X 120’ that would give 
me a building envelope of 105’X 60’ = 6,300SF. That would give me a conforming lot to large for the 
subdivision that it’s in. (see attached sheets 1 &2) 
 
The lots on Boyd St are 24 conforming lots and 46 non‐conforming lots, that is almost two thirds of the 
sub that is non‐conforming. 
 
If this variance is granted I would be able to build two new ranch homes that would blend into the 
existing subdivision that exists now. These existing homes are approximately 800Sf to 2,500SF except for 
two that are over 2,500SF which is just south west & west of my lot. 
If the variance is not granted there is a potential of someone that could come in and build a home that is 
too large for the existing homes that are there. This would create an out‐of‐character home for this 
area.  
 
I am proposing to have the BZA to split the lot into two buildable lots to keep the character of the 
subdivision the same is it is now. 
 
*This proposed variance will not be harmful or alter the essential character of the area because almost 
two thirds of the lots are non‐conforming. The homes we are going to provide will be marketed to 
starter & empty nester families which are a majority of the existing residents in this subdivision now.  
*We are going to design the two car garages with 8’ high doors so SUVs and trucks would be able to 
park inside leaving a double wide driveway for visitors who would not have to park in the street. 
 *I will remove the existing fence in the front yard. That way the school traffic will have a greater sight 
distance for seeing up the street to the east. 
*We will be keeping all trees that are not in the way of erecting two new homes. Also, wild vegetation 
will be cleaned up and maintained. 
*We will be installing a side walk in front of both homes that will provide a safer walk to school. 
*Both homes will be landscaped to meet all city requirements. 
* Please see attached comments from nearby residents. 
 
 
 
 



 

If variance is granted, this would be the future front view of the new homes.









 Boyd St. Resident’s issues                                                                                     3‐17‐15 

 

Frederick T. and Diane Alati 
1308 Boyd St Lot #58 
248‐689‐8141 
 
Size and heights of new homes – worried about roof pitch and drainage. 
 
Trees and vegetation‐ explained only what needed to be remove for new homes 
 
Home would change the characteristics & dwarf other homes of the sub.‐ we would be building simple 
ranch style homes. 
 
Minimal street parking‐ our new home would have double drives with 8’ high garage doors so larger 
vehicles could park inside. 
 
Traffic congestion problem‐ city issue 
 
House on lot would reduce visibility‐ there will be better visibility when the front yard fence is removed.  
 
Oakland county drain at rear of property not maintained‐ city issue 
 
Power outages‐ DTE issue 
 
 
 
Mr. Walters 
1265 Boyd St. 
 
Stopped and knocked on door at 10:10 am on 2‐18‐15 Mr. Walters answered I introduced myself he 
slammed door in my face and cussed at me I left immediately. 
 
 
1264 Boyd St. 
 
Stopped by here on 2‐18‐15 at 10:09am left a card with a message on the back to call if he would like to 
discuss what my plans where for 1321 Boyd St. 
 
 
1281 Boyd St 
German 
 
Saw Mr. German outside just after I visited Mr. Walters and asked his opinion on what my plans were he 
seemed to be ok with them he stated he didn’t want to see a huge house built like the one across the 
street from him. 
 



 
 
Beth Martin 
1320 Boyd St. 
 
3‐9‐15 No one home left a card to have them call me to discuss. 
 
1322 Boyd St. 
3‐9‐15 
Spoke with gentlemen (didn’t give his name) his only issue was traffic from the schools. 
 
1296 Boyd St. 
Brad & Jeannette  Annis 
3‐9‐15 
 
See attached letter. 
 
 
1333 Boyd St. 
Mary Calderon 
248‐528‐0293   
 
3‐9‐15 will call me 
 



Resident Email 3‐10‐2015 

Jeannette 

Annis <jeannetteannis@me.com>
 

10:47 AM (21 hours ago)

to me 
 

Hello.  You came to our door yesterday to let us know you plan to renovate across the street from us.  I find it 
very considerate of you to ask the neighbors their opinions.  Thank you! 
     As promised, I talked with my husband about your question.  He and I are both of the initial opinion that we 
prefer to see the property remain as it is.  However, that not being one of the choices given, we feel that ranch 
homes would fit best in this neighborhood, as opposed to large, multiple story monstrosities, as you and I 
discussed. 
    We do have one "fear"...we often have several guests at our house, and have enjoyed being able to utilize 
the space along the street over there for overflow parking.  We fear this new arrangement will eliminate that 
luxury we have enjoyed and appreciated.  Your thoughts on that? 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 



evanspm
Typewritten Text
PUBLIC COMMENT RECEIVEDAFTER FEBRUARY 17, 2015 ZBA MEETING



1

Paul M Evans

From: Gary G Mayer
Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 3:59 PM
To: Paul M Evans
Subject: RE: 1321 Boyd Variance request

Paul, 
As long as the school driveway is not impacted the additional home will have minimal if any impact 
on traffic in the area. 
Thanks for asking. 
Gary Mayer 
 
From: Paul M Evans  
Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 3:53 PM 
To: Gary G Mayer 
Subject: 1321 Boyd Variance request 
 

Gary: 
 
The Zoning Board of Appeals heard this request at their February meeting and postponed it to 
the March meeting, at the applicant’s request. 
 
Next Zoning Board meeting is March 17.  If PD has any comment, could it be sent to me by 
March 11?  Thanks. 
 
Paul Evans | Zoning & Compliance Specialist   

City of Troy |500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, MI 48084  | Office: 248.524.3359|Cell: 248.885.1841|troymi.gov        
 
“We believe a strong community embraces diversity, promotes innovation, and encourages collaboration.  We strive to lead by 
example within the region. We do this because we want everyone to choose Troy as their community for life. We believe in doing 
government the best.” 
 



1

Kathy Czarnecki

From: Paul M Evans
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 8:25 AM
To: 'Dhca126@aol.com'
Cc: Kathy Czarnecki
Subject: RE: BZA PUBLIC HEARING 3/17/15 - VARIANCE REQUEST FOR 1321 BOYD 

Mr. & Mrs. Alati: 
 
Thank you for your comments.  We will make sure the Board receives them. 
 
Kathy, could you please provide copies for the Board? 
 
Thanks. 
 
Paul Evans | Zoning & Compliance Specialist   

City of Troy |500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, MI 48084  | Office: 248.524.3359|Cell: 248.885.1841|troymi.gov        
 
“We believe a strong community embraces diversity, promotes innovation, and encourages collaboration.  We strive to lead by 
example within the region. We do this because we want everyone to choose Troy as their community for life. We believe in doing 
government the best.” 

 
 
 

From: Dhca126@aol.com [mailto:Dhca126@aol.com]  
Sent: Sunday, March 15, 2015 5:47 PM 
To: Paul M Evans 
Subject: BZA PUBLIC HEARING 3/17/15 ‐ VARIANCE REQUEST FOR 1321 BOYD  

 
   
To Paul Evans, Planning Department, and the Board of Zoning Appeals 
  
  
Subject: BZA Public Hearing on 3/17/15 
  
In regards to Item 4 A - VARIANCE REQUEST, DAVID J. PARDUN, 1321 BOYD STREET, this email is to advise you 
again that we are not in favor of the BZA granting a variance to split a conforming lot so as to create two non-
conforming lots. 
  
A statement was made at the 2/17/15 BZA meeting by a board member that there are houses built on lots on Boyd 
that do not meet the 7,500 square foot requirement for the lots. The Beaver Run Subdivision was platted in 1926 
and the houses built since 1926 would surely have been required to meet whatever guidelines were in place then 
to build the existing houses. The BZA's decision needs to be based on the guidelines in place today for lot size 
and not what was approved in the past. 
  
We do not see a hardship to the petitioner other than perhaps monetary. If the variance requests fails, the 
property could be sold. In fact, the current renters of the property have a pre-approved mortgage and could make 
an offer on the property themselves. They have lived at 1321 Boyd for 14 years and would like to stay in this 
neighborhood, preferably on Boyd, where neighbors care about each other and provide stability for each other 
during uncertain times. 



2

  
Building two houses of the size proposed at this location would alter the essential character of this section of 
Boyd Street and would further hinder public safety at the Boyd Street and the Baker Middle School/International 
Academy driveway. There is very little street parking on this particular section of Boyd Street and, by adding a 
second driveway with an additional house, diminishes it further.  Another factor to consider would be parking for 
the contractors and the construction trucks without creating additional traffic flow problems. 
   
In closing, we feel that granting the variance is not in the best interest of our neighborhood of affordable homes. 
Each time an affordable home is taken down and a new home built, we are taking away the opportunity for a 
family to enjoy the privilege of living in the great City of Troy and to receive a quality education for the children in 
that family. Houses in the petitioner's price range of $250,000 - $300,000 are not attainable for everyone in today's 
world. 
  
Frederick T. and Diane C. Alati 
1308 Boyd St., Lot #58 
248.689.8141 



1

Paul M Evans

From: Julie Q Dufrane
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 4:04 PM
To: Paul M Evans
Subject: FW: Note for Boyd homes

Please distribute to the board tonight. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Julie 
 

From: Susan K Riesterer  
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 4:03 PM 
To: Julie Q Dufrane 
Subject: Note for Boyd homes 
 
 
To Whom it may concern: 
 
 
I live at 1465 Boyd Dr.  We’ve had a lot of change in the neighborhood in the 24 years that I’ve lived on Boyd.  The 
biggest change has been the two schools that are behind our street on Torpey.  The morning rush on our street at times 
can be frightening.  Since there are no sidewalks, children that walk to school often are putting their lives in danger.  The 
corner where you want to build the houses is the worst for traffic and speeding cars.  I live at the very dead end of Boyd 
and going west is the only way out.  I am opposed to opening my street because the traffic may decide to cut through 
from Rochester to John R –avoiding main roads.  Our neighborhood successfully defeated the street opening when they 
built all the new homes next to me.   
 
I have mixed feelings‐ but I think 2 homes on the property is too much. 
 
Susan Riesterer | Office Assistant________  
City of Troy |500 W. Big Beaver, Troy, MI 48084 |City Clerk's Office: 248.524.3317| S.Riesterer@troymi.gov |troymi.gov         
 
“We believe a strong community embraces diversity, promotes innovation, and encourages collaboration.  We strive to lead by 
example within the region. We do this because we want everyone to choose Troy as their community for life. We believe in doing 
government the best.” 

 



evanspm
Typewritten Text
APRIL 13, 2015 APPLICATIONADDENNUM FOLLOWS4 PAGES











 
 
 
 
 
 

PROPERTY OWNER CONSENT 





4. HEARING OF CASES 
 
B. VARIANCE REQUEST, ELIE SASSINE, 6022 ATKINS – In order to build a new 

house, a 25 foot variance from the 50 foot required setback from Square Lake 
Road. The required setback is measured from the future Square Lake Road right 
of way. 

 









Revised September 10, 2013 

 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS APPLICATION 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETS THE THIRD TUESDAY OF EACH MONTH AT 7:30 
P.M. AT CITY HALL.  PLEASE FILE A COMPLETE APPLICATION AND FEE, AT LEAST 27 DAYS 
BEFORE THE MEETING DATE.   
 
 
 
1. ADDRESS OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY:           
 
 
2. PROPERTY TAX IDENTIFICATION NUMBER(S):           

 
 
3. ZONING ORDINANCE SECTIONS RELATED TO THE REQUEST:          

 
 
4. HAVE THERE BEEN ANY PREVIOUS APPEALS INVOLVING THIS PROPERTY?   If yes, provide date(s) and  
 
 particulars:                

 
 

5. APPLICANT: 
 
 NAME               

 COMPANY              

 ADDRESS               

 CITY         STATE      ZIP    

 PHONE               

 E-MAIL               

AFFILIATION TO THE PROPERTY OWNER:            

 
 FEE $150.00 
http://troymi.gov/Government/Depa
rtments/CodeEnforcement.aspx  

CITY OF TROY PLANNING DEPARTMENT 
500 W. BIG BEAVER ROAD 
TROY, MICHIGAN  48084  
PHONE:  248- 524-3364 
E-MAIL:  evanspm@troymi.gov  
 

http://troymi.gov/Government/Departments/CodeEnforcement.aspx�
http://troymi.gov/Government/Departments/CodeEnforcement.aspx�
mailto:evanspm@troymi.gov�


Revised September 10, 2013 

 
6. PROPERTY OWNER: 

 
 NAME               

 COMPANY              

 ADDRESS               

 CITY         STATE      ZIP    

 TELEPHONE               

 E-MAIL               

 
 
The undersigned hereby declares under penalty of perjury that the contents of this application are true to the 
best of my (our) knowledge, information and belief. 
 
The applicant accepts all responsibility for all of the measurements and dimensions contained within this 
application, attachments and/or plans, and the applicant releases the City of Troy and its employees, officers, 
and consultants from any responsibility or liability with respect thereto. 
 
 
I, _________________________________(APPLICANT) HEREBY DEPOSE AND SAY THAT ALL THE ABOVE 
STATEMENTS CONTAINED IN THE INFORMATION SUBMITTED ARE TRUE AND CORRECT AND GIVE 
PERMISSION FOR THE BOARD MEMBERS AND CITY STAFF TO ENTER THE PROPERTY TO ASCERTAIN 
PRESENT CONDITIONS. 
 
 
APPLICANT SIGNATURE    DATE     

PRINT NAME:           

 

PROPERTY OWNER SIGNATURE         DATE     

PRINT NAME:           

 

Failure of the applicant or their authorized representative to appear before the Board as scheduled shall be cause 
for denial or dismissal of the case with no refund of fees.  If the person appearing before the Board is not the 
applicant or property owner, signed permission must be presented to the Board.   
 
The applicant will be notified of the time and date of the hearing by first class mail. 

 



Dear Board, 
 
This is a proposal letter to request and substantiate the grant of a Variance for a residence 
at 6022 Atkins, Troy, MI.  
 

A) Due to the exceptional characteristics of my triangular shape lot which is beyond my control 
and was platted years ago, I’m respectfully requesting a Variance to comply with the 
dimensional requirements. (Copy of prints and pictures of anticipated new house attached along 
with a map which shows other properties setbacks). 

B)  I already met the original setbacks and I’m in compliance with the existing Square Lake 
property setbacks, however, the new proposed R.O.W will cause harm to my property. The new 
proposed R.O.W of 60’ ft and a setback of 50’ft which totals 110’ ft is extremely harmful due 
to the fact that 6022 Atkins is a triangular shape lot and that would take away most of my 
buildable area. The Variance requested is to allow usage of 25’ ft from the New Proposed 
R.O.W.   
Toward the back yard of the planned house I’m asking for variance of 25 ft from the new 
proposed row. If variances were granted that would leave me with 85’ ft of setbacks on Square 
lake Rd. 

C) The characteristics which make compliance with the dimensional requirements are not of the 
personal nature. 

D) The irregular triangular shape of the property was not created by me or the previous owner.  
E) The proposed diagram of buildable space that this Variance is being requested for does not  

infringe on any neighboring residential properties, It would not impose 
any hardship to any neighbors, whether in their quality of life, their property value or peaceful 
co-existence. Quite the contrary, the Variance requested would allow the petitioner to tear 
down a vacant house that was left empty for five years and is an eye sore for the neighborhood.  

 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Elie Sassine 
3067 Cedar Crest 
Troy, MI, 48083 



UTILITY NOTE:

•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

60' R.O.W.

35
' 
R.
O.
W.

8

.
0

0

'

2

5

.

0

0

'

25' FRONT
SETBACK

25
' 
FR
ON
T

SE
TB
AC
K

8
' 
S
ID
E

S
E
T
B
A
C
K

2
5
.
0
0
'

6
0
.
0
0
'

3

4

.

3

3

'

1

8

.

0

0

'

1

4

.

6

7

'

8
.4

9
'

1

6

.

0

0

'

3

4

.

0

0

'

1

8

.

6

7

'

1

.

3

3

'

2

1

.

3

3

'

2

.

0

0

'

1

2

.

0

0

'

2

2

.

0

0

'

1

2

.

0

0

'

2
5
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

6
0
.
0
0
'

50' FRONT
SETBACK

2
2
.
9
'

2

3

.
4

5

'

1

9

.
5

1

'













4. HEARING OF CASES 
 
C. VARIANCE REQUEST, JOELLE AND SCOT PETT, 3521 SHAKESPEARE – In 

order to construct a 2 story addition to the house, a 6 foot variance to the 
required 45 foot rear yard setback. 

 













Scot and Joelle Pett 
3521 Shakespeare Drive 
248-705-6066 
6’ Variance Request 
 
 
I am here before the city to ask for a 6-foot variance to the rear lotline of our yard. 
 
We would like to build a 13’ x 13”, 2-Story addition on to our home where currently 
there is part of our deck.  The proposed addition will look and feel that it was built with 
the home.  The same color brick, siding and windows will be used.   
 
There are many characteristics that our property has for this variance to be granted, 
 

1. We have full landscaping around the home.  The neighbors to the sides and rear 
will not have an obstructed view with this addition nor will it be intrusive.. 

 
2. The homes behind our house sit on a curve.  The portion of the home directly 

behind us is their driveway and the home behind and to the north is their side 
yard. 

 
This addition will increase the size of our kitchen and master suite, therefore increasing 
the value of our home.  We are currently working with the board of our subdivision in 
reaching out to our neighbors personally. 
 
Thank you for your consideration. 





14
R 

U
P

NEW INSULATED
CRAWL SPACE

Sheet No.:

Date:

Scale:

Revisions:

Sheet Title:

Pr
oj

ec
t I

nf
or

m
at

io
n:

Cl
ie

nt
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n:

Project No.:

18
22

6 
D

alb
y, 

Re
df

or
d,

 M
ic

hi
ga

n 
48

24
0

(3
13

)-4
21

-5
99

5
w

w
w

.w
ed

ot
hi

nk
.co

m
in

fo
@

w
ed

ot
hi

nk
.co

m
 2

01
0 

co
ns

tru
ct

iv
e 

th
in

ki
ng

, l
lc

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s r
es

er
ve

d.

Seal:

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS
USE DIMENSIONS INDICATED

Construction:

Preliminary:

Drawn by:
Checked by:
Review:

Bidding:
Permit:

TMB
----

PE
TT

 R
ES

ID
EN

CE
35

21
 S

H
AK

ES
PE

AR
E 

D
RI

VE
TR

O
Y,

 M
I 

48
08

4

SC
O

T 
&

 J
O

EL
LE

 P
ET

T
35

21
 S

H
AK

ES
PE

AR
E 

D
RI

VE
TR

O
Y,

 M
I 

48
08

4

OWNR

15.002.0

AS NOTED

03.18.2015

 ZBA1

Proposed Foundation
Plan

1/8" = 1'-0"PROPOSED FOUNDATION PLANZBA1
1 KEY NOTES

N



14
R 

D
N

.

14
R 

U
P

NEW DINING ROOM

Sheet No.:

Date:

Scale:

Revisions:

Sheet Title:

Pr
oj

ec
t I

nf
or

m
at

io
n:

Cl
ie

nt
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n:

Project No.:

18
22

6 
D

alb
y, 

Re
df

or
d,

 M
ic

hi
ga

n 
48

24
0

(3
13

)-4
21

-5
99

5
w

w
w

.w
ed

ot
hi

nk
.co

m
in

fo
@

w
ed

ot
hi

nk
.co

m
 2

01
0 

co
ns

tru
ct

iv
e 

th
in

ki
ng

, l
lc

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s r
es

er
ve

d.

Seal:

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS
USE DIMENSIONS INDICATED

Construction:

Preliminary:

Drawn by:
Checked by:
Review:

Bidding:
Permit:

TMB
----

PE
TT

 R
ES

ID
EN

CE
35

21
 S

H
AK

ES
PE

AR
E 

D
RI

VE
TR

O
Y,

 M
I 

48
08

4

SC
O

T 
&

 J
O

EL
LE

 P
ET

T
35

21
 S

H
AK

ES
PE

AR
E 

D
RI

VE
TR

O
Y,

 M
I 

48
08

4

OWNR

15.002.0

AS NOTED

03.18.2015

 ZBA2

Proposed First Floor
Plan

1/8" = 1'-0"PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLANZBA2
1 KEY NOTES

N



OPEN TO BELOW

OPEN TO BELOW

14
R 

D
N

.

NEW LARGER
MASTER BEDROOM

3R UP

3R U
P

Sheet No.:

Date:

Scale:

Revisions:

Sheet Title:

Pr
oj

ec
t I

nf
or

m
at

io
n:

Cl
ie

nt
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n:

Project No.:

18
22

6 
D

alb
y, 

Re
df

or
d,

 M
ic

hi
ga

n 
48

24
0

(3
13

)-4
21

-5
99

5
w

w
w

.w
ed

ot
hi

nk
.co

m
in

fo
@

w
ed

ot
hi

nk
.co

m
 2

01
0 

co
ns

tru
ct

iv
e 

th
in

ki
ng

, l
lc

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s r
es

er
ve

d.

Seal:

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS
USE DIMENSIONS INDICATED

Construction:

Preliminary:

Drawn by:
Checked by:
Review:

Bidding:
Permit:

TMB
----

PE
TT

 R
ES

ID
EN

CE
35

21
 S

H
AK

ES
PE

AR
E 

D
RI

VE
TR

O
Y,

 M
I 

48
08

4

SC
O

T 
&

 J
O

EL
LE

 P
ET

T
35

21
 S

H
AK

ES
PE

AR
E 

D
RI

VE
TR

O
Y,

 M
I 

48
08

4

OWNR

15.002.0

AS NOTED

03.18.2015

 ZBA3

Proposed Second Floor
Plan

1/8" = 1'-0"PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR PLANZBA3
1 KEY NOTES

N



NEW CONSTRUCTION
MATERIALS AND FINISHES TO
MATCH EXISTING.

Sheet No.:

Date:

Scale:

Revisions:

Sheet Title:

Pr
oj

ec
t I

nf
or

m
at

io
n:

Cl
ie

nt
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n:

Project No.:

18
22

6 
D

alb
y, 

Re
df

or
d,

 M
ic

hi
ga

n 
48

24
0

(3
13

)-4
21

-5
99

5
w

w
w

.w
ed

ot
hi

nk
.co

m
in

fo
@

w
ed

ot
hi

nk
.co

m
 2

01
0 

co
ns

tru
ct

iv
e 

th
in

ki
ng

, l
lc

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s r
es

er
ve

d.

Seal:

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS
USE DIMENSIONS INDICATED

Construction:

Preliminary:

Drawn by:
Checked by:
Review:

Bidding:
Permit:

TMB
----

PE
TT

 R
ES

ID
EN

CE
35

21
 S

H
AK

ES
PE

AR
E 

D
RI

VE
TR

O
Y,

 M
I 

48
08

4

SC
O

T 
&

 J
O

EL
LE

 P
ET

T
35

21
 S

H
AK

ES
PE

AR
E 

D
RI

VE
TR

O
Y,

 M
I 

48
08

4

OWNR

15.002.0

AS NOTED

03.18.2015

 ZBA4

North Elevation

KEY NOTES1/8" = 1'-0"NORTH ELEVATIONZBA4
1



Sheet No.:

Date:

Scale:

Revisions:

Sheet Title:

Pr
oj

ec
t I

nf
or

m
at

io
n:

Cl
ie

nt
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n:

Project No.:

18
22

6 
D

alb
y, 

Re
df

or
d,

 M
ic

hi
ga

n 
48

24
0

(3
13

)-4
21

-5
99

5
w

w
w

.w
ed

ot
hi

nk
.co

m
in

fo
@

w
ed

ot
hi

nk
.co

m
 2

01
0 

co
ns

tru
ct

iv
e 

th
in

ki
ng

, l
lc

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s r
es

er
ve

d.

Seal:

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS
USE DIMENSIONS INDICATED

Construction:

Preliminary:

Drawn by:
Checked by:
Review:

Bidding:
Permit:

TMB
----

PE
TT

 R
ES

ID
EN

CE
35

21
 S

H
AK

ES
PE

AR
E 

D
RI

VE
TR

O
Y,

 M
I 

48
08

4

SC
O

T 
&

 J
O

EL
LE

 P
ET

T
35

21
 S

H
AK

ES
PE

AR
E 

D
RI

VE
TR

O
Y,

 M
I 

48
08

4

OWNR

15.002.0

AS NOTED

03.18.2015

 ZBA5

East Elevation

KEY NOTES1/8" = 1'-0"EAST ELEVATIONZBA5
1



NEW CONSTRUCTION
MATERIALS AND FINISHES TO
MATCH EXISTING.

Sheet No.:

Date:

Scale:

Revisions:

Sheet Title:

Pr
oj

ec
t I

nf
or

m
at

io
n:

Cl
ie

nt
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n:

Project No.:

18
22

6 
D

alb
y, 

Re
df

or
d,

 M
ic

hi
ga

n 
48

24
0

(3
13

)-4
21

-5
99

5
w

w
w

.w
ed

ot
hi

nk
.co

m
in

fo
@

w
ed

ot
hi

nk
.co

m
 2

01
0 

co
ns

tru
ct

iv
e 

th
in

ki
ng

, l
lc

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s r
es

er
ve

d.

Seal:

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS
USE DIMENSIONS INDICATED

Construction:

Preliminary:

Drawn by:
Checked by:
Review:

Bidding:
Permit:

TMB
----

PE
TT

 R
ES

ID
EN

CE
35

21
 S

H
AK

ES
PE

AR
E 

D
RI

VE
TR

O
Y,

 M
I 

48
08

4

SC
O

T 
&

 J
O

EL
LE

 P
ET

T
35

21
 S

H
AK

ES
PE

AR
E 

D
RI

VE
TR

O
Y,

 M
I 

48
08

4

OWNR

15.002.0

AS NOTED

03.18.2015

 ZBA6

South Elevation

KEY NOTES1/8" = 1'-0"SOUTH ELEVATIONZBA6
1



NEW CONSTRUCTION
MATERIALS AND FINISHES TO
MATCH EXISTING.

Sheet No.:

Date:

Scale:

Revisions:

Sheet Title:

Pr
oj

ec
t I

nf
or

m
at

io
n:

Cl
ie

nt
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n:

Project No.:

18
22

6 
D

alb
y, 

Re
df

or
d,

 M
ic

hi
ga

n 
48

24
0

(3
13

)-4
21

-5
99

5
w

w
w

.w
ed

ot
hi

nk
.co

m
in

fo
@

w
ed

ot
hi

nk
.co

m
 2

01
0 

co
ns

tru
ct

iv
e 

th
in

ki
ng

, l
lc

 A
ll 

rig
ht

s r
es

er
ve

d.

Seal:

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS
USE DIMENSIONS INDICATED

Construction:

Preliminary:

Drawn by:
Checked by:
Review:

Bidding:
Permit:

TMB
----

PE
TT

 R
ES

ID
EN

CE
35

21
 S

H
AK

ES
PE

AR
E 

D
RI

VE
TR

O
Y,

 M
I 

48
08

4

SC
O

T 
&

 J
O

EL
LE

 P
ET

T
35

21
 S

H
AK

ES
PE

AR
E 

D
RI

VE
TR

O
Y,

 M
I 

48
08

4

OWNR

15.002.0

AS NOTED

03.18.2015

 ZBA7

West Elevation

KEY NOTES1/8" = 1'-0"WEST ELEVATIONZBA7
1






	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	March 17, 2015

	3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	4. HEARING OF CASES
	A. VARIANCE REQUEST, DAVID J. PARDUN, 1321 BOYD STREET
	Locational Maps
	Application

	B. VARIANCE REQUEST, ELIE SASSINE, 6022 ATKINS
	Locational Maps
	Application

	C. VARIANCE REQUEST, JOELLE AND SCOT PETT, 3521 SHAKESPEARE
	Locational Maps
	Application


	5. COMMUNICATIONS
	6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS
	7. PUBLIC COMMENT
	8. ADJOURNMENT

	ADDRESS OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY: 6022 Atkins, Troy, MI
	2 PROPERTY TAX IDENTIFICATION NUMBERS: 88-20-02-379-001
	3 ZONING ORDINANCE SECTIONS RELATED TO THE REQUEST: R-1D
	particulars: None
	NAME: Elie Sassine
	COMPANY: 
	ADDRESS: 3067 Cedar Crest
	CITY: Troy
	STATE: MI
	ZIP: 48083
	PHONE: 248-583-6742
	EMAIL: elie.sassine@ic.fbi.gov
	AFFILIATION TO THE PROPERTY OWNER: Current Owner
	NAME_2: Elie Sassine
	COMPANY_2: 
	ADDRESS_2: 3067 Cedar crest
	CITY_2: Troy
	STATE_2: MI
	ZIP_2: 48083
	TELEPHONE: 248-583-6742
	EMAIL_2: elie.sassine@ic.fbi.gov
	I: Elie Sassine
	DATE: 
	PRINT NAME: 
	DATE_2: 
	PRINT NAME_2: 


